From: Jotform

To: Nicole Snyder; Sylvia Miller; Leonard W. Schwindt
Subject: Re: Board of Adjustment
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 6:36:27 AM
Attachments: 5711089696519396478 signature 33.pna
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22 0 West Broadway - Water & Sewer from Highlands.pdf
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Board of Adjustment

Who is the applicant Property Owner
Property Owner Venture Commercial LLC

Property Owner's Phone
Number

(701) 290-1298

Property Owner's Email  vetnurehomesnd.aaron@gmail.com
Applicant Name Venture Commercial LLC
Applicant's Phone Number (701) 290-1298

Applicant's Email venturehomesnd.aaron@gmail.com

Property Location 220 & 300 West Broadway, Dickinson, ND, 58601

Property Legal Description The easterly 42.64 feet of the southerly 185.45 feet of Lot 2 and
all of Lots 3 & 4, Block 1, Glacier Park Addition

Zoning District General Industrial
Existing Use Formerly DPS Bus Barn
Zoning/Use .
Adjac_:ent Adjacent Use
Zoning
Burlington
ALy Gl Northern
Single Family
Sl R3 Detached
East Gl SW Grain

West Gl Consolidated


mailto:noreply@jotform.com
mailto:Nicole.Snyder@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Sylvia.Miller@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Leonard.Schwindt@dickinsongov.com





September 21st, 2023

Joshua Skluzacek, Matthew Galibert, & City Staff
City of Dickinson

38 1st Street West

Dickinson, ND 58601

Zoning Variance Request

Venture Commercial LLC desires to replat a portion of Lot 2 and all of Lots 3 & 4, Block 1,
Glacier Park Addition, hereinafter the “Subject Property” via an irregular plat submittal to the
City. The Subject Property can be identified as parcel numbers 6090-0100-0300 and
6090-0100-0400 within the City of Dickinson’s tax identification system. All lots within the
Subject Property are zoned General Industrial. The purpose of this replat is to reconfigure some
of the existing lot lines to create three separate parcels from the Subject Property. It should also
be noted that Consolidated Telcom has agreed to include the remainder of Lot 2, Block 1, Glacier
Park Addition, which Consolidated currently owns, on the irregular plat. The approximate
western 91.22° feet of the Subject Property will be removed from 6090-0100-0300 and
subsequently added to Consolidated Telcom’s existing property through the irregular plat
process. The remaining portions of the Subject Property will be two separate lots with
boundaries that are created through the irregular plat. Currently, the Subject Property contains
four structures; a ~32°x314’ bus enclosure, a 50°x120’ building, a 36°x120” bus enclosure, and a
60°x200’ building.

With the current lot lines and building locations, three of the four previously described structures
are in violation of one or more of the minimum required setbacks for a General Industrial lot.
The 32°x314’ bus enclosure is currently in violation of the minimum side yard setback because it
is closer than 10’ to the west existing property line of parcel 6090-0100-0300. The 50°x120°
building is also in violation of the minimum side yard setback because it is closer than 10’ to the
east existing property line of 6090-0100-0300. The 60°x200’ violates the minimum side yard
setback and also the minimum rear yard setback on parcel 6090-0100-0400.

Venture Commercial LLC is requesting a variance from the minimum required side yard and rear
yard setbacks for these parcels. Again, these are existing violations that have been present for
many years. Furthermore, it should be noted that existing structures on multiple surrounding
properties are also in violation of these same setback requirements. The property directly to the
east 6090-0100-0500 has a building that is in violation of both the side yard setback and rear
yard setback requirements. The two adjacent properties (6090-0100-0600 and 6090-0100-0700)
further east are both in violation of the minimum rear yard setback as well. Therefore, I believe it
would be reasonable to grant the variance request for the Subject Properties as well because it is
common for the minimum setbacks to be violated in this area.





Furthermore, an approval of this variance request would allow Venture Commercial LLC to
proceed with its irregular plat of the Subject Property. The newly proposed lot lines on the
irregular plat would remove two of the existing minimum setback violations described above.
The 32°x314’ bus enclosure would become compliant upon completion of the replat because the
existing western lot line would be moved further to the east so the 91.22° would become part of
Consolidated property. Additionally, the side yard setback violation of the 60°x200° building
would be removed because the existing western lot line on the northern portion of that lot would
be moved further west, which would result in an increased side yard setback.

If the City chooses to grant the requested variance, it will promote the intent of the City of
Dickinson Municipal Code and promote the public safety and the welfare because it would allow
Venture Commercial LLC to complete its irregular plat of the Subject Property. The purpose of
the proposed irregular plat is to provide Venture Commercial the ability to sell the resulting
properties from the irregular plat. The subsequent resale of these resulting properties to multiple
buyers will likely result in investment and improvements to the existing buildings by the buyers.
This would enhance the appearance and usage of this area.

Lastly, the requested variance would not negatively impact neighboring property owners because
it would simply acknowledge the setback violations that currently exist with these properties and
the existing platted lots. Furthermore, as was previously stated, many of the neighboring
properties do in fact have similar violations on their own properties as well, so it would be
unlikely that they would be opposed to such variance. Therefore, it would represent conformity
with existing neighboring structures, which would have no negative impact on the neighboring
properties. See the photo below for an aerial depiction of the surrounding properties.






Venture Commercial LLC appreciates City Staff’s time and consideration in this matter. If Staff

has any additional questions for Venture, please feel free to reach out to me at the contact
information below.

Respectfully,

Aaron Grinsteinner

Vice President

Venture Commercial LLC
701-290-1298

venturehomesnd.aaron@gmail.com
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Sewer Changes: 2020-07-27

WATER NOTES

W1. CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN PER DETAIL "W1" IN LOCATION
SHOWN.INCLUDE IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR "1" WATER SERVICE LINE."

W2. INSTALL 1-INCH SERVICE LINE PER DETAIL "W1" IN LOCATIONS SHOWN. INCLUDE
IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR "1" WATER SERVICE LINE."

W3. CONNECT TO EXISTING 1-INCH WATER SERVICE LINE IN LOCATIONS
SHOWN.INCLUDE IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR "1" WATER SERVICE LINE."

SANITARY SEWER NOTES

S1. CONNECT TO EXISTING 4-INCH SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINE IN LOCATIO
SHOWN. INCLUDE IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR "4" SANITARY SERVICE LINE."

S2.  INSTALL 4-INCH SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINE IN LOCATIONS
SHOWN.INCLUDE IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR "4" SANITARY SERVICE LINE."

S3. INSTALL SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUTS PER DETAIL "S3" IN LOCATIONS SHOWN.
INCLUDE IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR "4" SANITARY SERVICE LINE."

UTILITY NOTES

U1. PROPOSED UTILITY RELOCATION THAT HAS BEEN DISCUSSED WITH UTILITIES.
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE AND VERIFY LOCATION WITH UTILITIES. COSTS
OF RELOCATION TO BE PAID BY OWNER.

0 20 40

SCALE: 1" =20'

701.483.2444

ND 58601
WWW.HIGHLANDSENG.COM

319 24TH STREET EAsT

DICKINSON,
OFFICE:

DICKINSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DICKINSON, NORTH DAKOTA

DICKINSON SCHOOL BUS BARN
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UTILITY LAYOUT







BOUNDARY EXHIBIT
A PORTION OF LOTS 2 & 3, BLOCK 1, GLACIER PARK ADDITION

SV,SV4SE ¥4 SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, RANGE 96 WEST
OF THE 5th PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF DICKINSON, STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA
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IRREGULAR PLAT OF LOTS 3A, 3B & 4A
A PORTION OF LOT 2 AND ALL OF LOTS 3 & 4, BLOCK 1, GLACIER PARK ADDITION

SVsSV2SE ¥y SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, RANGE 96 WEST
OF THE 5th PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF DICKINSON, STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA
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SURVEY NOTES
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¢ DISTANCES SHOWN ARE MEASURED GROUND DISTANCES, INTERNATIONAL FOOT, DERIVED FROM A LOCAL COORDINATE

» THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT FOUR (4), BLOCK ONE (1), GLACIER PARK ADDITION
WITH THE BEARING BEING S 89°53'54" W, THAT WAS LOCATED BY A GPS OBSERVATION FROM LAT: 46°54'28.09983" / LONG:
102°46'51.54681", BEARINGS ARE BASED ON TRUE NORTH AT THIS LOCATION.

(BASIS OF BEARINGS)

I, KC Homiston, Registered
Professional Land Surveyor,
LS—5466, do hereby certify that
the survey plat shown hereon
was made by me, or under my
direction, and is true and
correct to the the best of my
knowledge and belief.

SURVEY REQUESTED BY: VENTURE COMMERCIAL, LLC
PROJECT NUMBER: 231181 SCALE.. 1"=80'
DRAWN BY: AJA DATE: 09/11/23
SHEET NUMBER: 1 of 3
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LAST SAVED:08,/11/2023 11:37 AM  BY ANDREW.ALBRECHT





IRREGULAR PLAT OF LOTS 3A, 3B & 4A
A PORTION OF LOT 2 AND ALL OF LOTS 3 & 4, BLOCK 1, GLACIER PARK ADDITION

SV,SV»SE Y3 SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, RANGE 96 WEST
OF THE 5th PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF DICKINSON, STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

LOT 3A BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF LOTS TWO (2) AND THREE (3), BLOCK ONE (1), GLACIER PARK ADDITION LOCATED IN THE

SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (S}4S},SE),) OF SECTION FOUR (4), TOWNSHIP ONE-HUNDRED
THIRTY-NINE NORTH (T139N), RANGE NINETY-SIX WEST (R96W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN (5TH.P.M.), CITY OF DICKINSON,

STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT THREE (3) BEING A FOUND REBAR; THENCE N 89°52'51" E ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID LOT THREE (3), A DISTANCE OF 91.22 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466; THENCE S 01°02'37" E LEAVING SAID
NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 179.19 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466; THENCE CONTINUING S 01°02'37" E, A DISTANCE OF
230.84 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466 ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT THREE (3); THENCE S 89°51'58" W ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 50.87 FEET TO A FOUND REBAR AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT TWO (2); THENCE
S 89°54'37" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT TWO (2), A DISTANCE OF 42.64 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466; THENCE
N 00°18'42" W LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 186.79 FEET TO A FOUND REBAR; THENCE N 01°02'37" W, A DISTANCE OF
223.21 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 0.86 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY PREVIOUS EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS,
CONVEYANCES AND SURVEYS.

LOT 38 BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF LOT THREE (3), BLOCK ONE (1), GLACIER PARK ADDITION LOCATED IN THE SOUTH HALF OF
THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (S}%S}4SE},) OF SECTION FOUR (4), TOWNSHIP ONE-HUNDRED THIRTY-NINE NORTH
(T139N), RANGE NINETY-SIX WEST (R96W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN (5TH.P.M.), CITY OF DICKINSON, STARK COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT THREE (3) BEING A FOUND REBAR; THENCE S 89°51'58" W ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID LOT THREE (3), A DISTANCE OF 108.12 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466; THENCE N 01°02'37" W LEAVING SAID
SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 230.84 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466; THENCE N 89°57'08" E, A DISTANCE OF 112.87 FEET TO A
SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466 ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT THREE (3); THENCE S 00°08'11" W ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE
OF 230.65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 0.59 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY PREVIOUS EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS,
CONVEYANCES AND SURVEYS.

LOT 4A BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF LOT THREE (3) AND ALL OF LOT FOUR (4), BLOCK ONE (1), GLACIER PARK ADDITION
LOCATED IN THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (S}4,S)SEY) OF SECTION FOUR (4), TOWNSHIP
ONE-HUNDRED THIRTY-NINE NORTH (T139N), RANGE NINETY-SIX WEST (R96W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN (5TH.P.M.), CITY OF
DICKINSON, STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT FOUR (4) BEING A FOUND REBAR; THENCE N 00°08'11" E ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LOT FOUR (4), A DISTANCE OF 230.65 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466; THENCE S 89°57'08" W LEAVING SAID
WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 112.87 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466; THENCE N 01°02'37" W, A DISTANCE OF 179.19 FEET TO A
SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466 ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT THREE (3); THENCE N 89°52'51" E ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 112.00 FEET TO A FOUND REBAR; THENCE S 81°52'48" E ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 4.60 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT FOUR (4); THENCE CONTINUING S 81°52'48" E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT FOUR (4), A
DISTANCE OF 246.19 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466 AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT FOUR (4); THENCE
S 07°38'56" W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT FOUR (4), A DISTANCE OF 377.53 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP LS-5466 AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT FOUR (4); THENCE S 89°53'54" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT FOUR (4), A DISTANCE OF
194.45 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 2.45 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY PREVIOUS EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS,
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

SV2SYsSE Vs SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, RANGE 96 WEST
OF THE 5th PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF DICKINSON, STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, KC HOMISTON, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LS-5466, FOR HIGHLANDS ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING, PLLC,
RESIDING AT 319 24TH STREET EAST, DICKINSON, N.D., DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS MADE BY ME, OR
UNDER MY DIRECTION, AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY NAME:

KCL H‘cm‘Té‘Hr-\

KC HOMISTON, L.S-5466

HOMISTON \O
vl

LS 5466

PROPRIETOR'S CERTIFICATE

WE, VENTURE COMMERCIAL, LLC, OWNER AND PROPRIETOR OF THE WITHIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION
39.030 OF THE DICKINSON MUNICIPAL CODE OF 2014, AND UPON DEMAND OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF STARK COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA HAVE CAUSED TO BE MADE THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING PLAT OF SAID LAND WITH THE LOTS AS HEREIN DESCRIBED, AND
HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE PLACED ON RECORD AS PROVIDED BY LAW.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY NAME:

BY:
VENTURE COMMERCIAL, LLC (REPRESENTATIVE)
AARON GRINSTEINNER
STATE OF }
SS
COUNTY OF }
ON THIS DAY OF , 20 , BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN' AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE,

PERSONALLY APPEARED AARON GRINSTEINNER, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSONS DESCRIBED IN AND THAT EXECUTED THE
WITHIN AND FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND SEVERALLY ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC
RESIDING AT COUNTY OF , STATE OF

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

DATED , 20

CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF DICKINSON

SURVEY REQUESTED BY: VENTURE COMMERCIAL, LLC
AN,
‘gc'\\ HIGHLANDS PROJECT NUMBER: 231181  |ScALE.  N/A
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General Description of Variance from Minimum Required Side Yard & Rear Yard
Request Setbacks

Purpose Statement Lots 2-4, Block 1, Glacier Park - Purpose Statement (1).pdf
Site Plan 220 & 300 West Broadway - Water & Sewer from Highlands.pdf

231171 Boundary Exhibit_Aerial-08-25-23 (1).pdf

231181 Irreqular Plat - Glacier Park - 2023-09-18 Signed (1)
(1).pdf

Describe how the hardship

is not shared generally by See attached purpose request. Please note that the attached
other properties in the proposed irregular plat will be modified to include the existing
same zoning district and ~ Consolidated parcel located to the west.

the same vicinity

Zoning Code Sections

Relevant to this Request Section 39.04.005 - Development regulations

Have any previous

applications of appeals No
been filed in connection

with this property?

Applicant/Property Owner

Signature
Date 09-21-2023
Board of Adjustment Board of Adjustment 150.00 USD
Total: $150.00
Transaction ID: ek4sd6py
==Payer Info==

First Name Aaron
Last Name Grinsteinner

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.
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https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/221004804352038/5711089696519396478/231181%20Irregular%20Plat%20-%20Glacier%20Park%20-%202023-09-18_Signed%20%281%29%20%281%29.pdf
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